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4. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction pursuant to 28 U.S.C. 

§§ 1331, 1337(a), and 1345, 15 U.S.C. §§ 45(a), 53(b), 6102(c), and 6105(b). 

5. Venue is proper in this district under 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b)(1), (b)(2), 

(c)(2) and (d), and 15 U.S.C. § 53(b). 

6. The activities of Defendant Jones as alleged in the Commission’s 

Complaint are in or affecting commerce, as “commerce” is defined in Section 4 of 

the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 44. 

7. By virtue of the Court’s decision regarding the FTC’s Motion for 

Default Judgment, Defendant Jones is liable for injunctive relief and civil penalties 

for violations of Section 5(a) of the FTC Act and the TSR. 

8. 



    

1

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

   

 

 

   

    

  

    

    

   

   

  

 

  

Case 8:17-cv-00058-DOC-JCG Document 88 Filed 05/31/17 Page 4 of 10 Page ID #:1473 

by use of one or more telephones and which involves more than one interstate 

telephone call. 

ORDER  

I  

Permanent Bans on Telemarketing, Robocalls, and Calling  

Telephone Numbers Listed on the National Do Not Call Registry  

It is ordered that Defendant Jones, whether acting directly or through an 

intermediary, is permanently restrained and enjoined from: 

A. Engaging in, or assisting others to engage in Telemarketing, which 

includes, without limitation, providing others with access to automated dialing 

systems, providing others with Caller ID numbers, and providing others with data 

lists containing consumer information; 

B. Initiating, causing others to initiate, or assisting others in initiating any 

telephone call that plays or delivers a prerecorded message; 

C. Initiating, causing others to initiate, or assisting others in initiating any 

telephone call to any telephone number listed on the National Do Not Call 

Registry; and 

D. Holding any ownership interest, share, or stock in any business that 

engages in any of the acts and practices listed in paragraphs A–C of this Section. 

II  

Monetary Judgment for Civil Penalty  

It is further ordered that:  

A. Judgment in the amount of Two Million, Seven Hundred Thousand 

Dollars ($2,700,000) is entered in favor of the Commission against Defendant 

Aaron Michael Jones as a civil penalty. 

B. All payments under this Order must be made by electronic fund 

transfer in accordance with instructions provided by a representative of the 

Commission. 
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D. 
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D. All records necessary to demonstrate full compliance with each 

provision of this Order, including all submissions to the Commission. 

VII 

Compliance Monitoring 
It is further ordered that, for the purpose of monitoring Defendant Jones’s 

compliance with this Order: 

A. Within fourteen days of receipt of a written request from a 

representative of the Commission, Defendant Jones must: (1) submit additional 

compliance reports or other requested information, which must be sworn under 

penalty of perjury; (2) appear for depositions; and (3) produce documents for 

inspection and copying. The Commission is also authorized to obtain discovery, 

without further leave of court, using any of the procedures prescribed by Federal 
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Jones pursuant to Section 604(1) of the Fair Credit Reporting Act, 15 U.S.C. 

§1681b(a)(1). 

VIII 

Retention of Jurisdiction 
It is further ordered that this Court retains jurisdiction of this matter for 

purposes of construction, modification, and enforcement of this Order. 

It is so ordered. 

Dated: May 31, 2017 
David O. Carter 

United States District Judge 


